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From:                                         Wimmer, Brian J [brian.wimmer@abbott.com]
Sent:                                           Friday, June 22, 2012 3:04 PM
To:                                               Struckmeyer, Richard
Subject:                                     Exempt distribution license 42-23864-01E, mail control No. 577644
Attachments:                          IEMA license amendment 36.pdf; NRC June 2012.pdf
 
Mr. Struckmeyer,
Please find attached our response to your letter of June 11, 2012. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Brian
 
 

Brian J Wimmer, CSP
Global EHS&E
Regional Support-Ergonomics

Abbott
200 Abbott Park Road
AP52-S Dept. 05G5
Abbott Park, IL 60064

Phone 847-935-8254
Cell 847-393-6369
Fax 847-937-2916
brian.wimmer@abbott.com

This communication may contain information that  is proprietary, confidential,  or  exempt from disclosure.  If  you are not the intended recipient, please note that  any
other dissemination, distribution,  use or  copying of this  communication is strictly prohibited.  Anyone who receives this  message in  error  should notify the sender
immediately  by telephone or  by return e-mail and delete it from his or  her  computer.
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